Attachment 3 (Rev 1)
IFB NNM09ZPS003E
Record of Questions and Answers Pertaining to Solicitation Documents
Amendment 000002


Q1.
Section 15991-Cold Shock conducted by NASA w/ Contractor presence----Will NASA provide LN2 for the Cold Shock Test?


A1. Yes

Q2.
Section15991-Par 3.5 B&C-referencing external and internal leakage tests.  Please verify if this interpretation of these tests is correct: After precleaned piping is welded, installed and radiographed with temporary spool pieces in place of components to be cleaned by NASA, the piping will be hydrotested  to 150%, flow cleaned, flushed and dried per Class III requirements. NASA cleaned components will then be installed under clean conditions, and pneumatic external and internal leakage tests performed, followed by final tests for cleanliness and dryness of the system. Is this interpretation correct?


A2. Interpretation is correct with the following exception. Internal leak tests of components, valves etc, will be performed at the MSFC Valve Lab as part of servicing.  (Reference A4 below for cleaning)
Q3.
Will a minimum wage schedule be issued by amendment?


A3.  See Section J, Attachment 2
Q4.
The NASA Shop is going to clean valves, relief valves and gauges ( 15991-3.6E ) The 60,000 gal tank is called out to be provided commercially clean by the manufacturer ( Appendix I ) & 15991-3.6G---nothing is mentioned about the cleaning of Centrifugal Pumps P-22-LN & P-30-LN---how are these to be cleaned?


A4. Spec section 15924 is a general spec for all types of systems and cleaning levels. Therefore 1.2 E should be ignored this job. Spec section 15991 paragraph 3.6 “CLEANING” is specific to this job is Class II. The cryogenic pumps will be cleaned by the MSFC Valve Lab.

 Q5.
 There may be a couple of conflicts between 15924 and 15991-----15924-1.2A3d lists LN2 to be Class III cleanliness level---15991-3.6 D & F calls for Class II level cleaning---which one is correct?


A5. See answer A4 above.
Q6.
 S.S. flanges – Are they weld neck or can they be slip-on?  Spec section 15991, paragraph 2.3 does not say.


A6.  Spec Section 15991, paragraph 2.3 should have specified S. S. flanges as WELD NECK.

Q7.
 Are all S.S. welds on this project 100% x-ray?


A7.  Degree of radiography is 10 %. This is noted in Specification section 15951 2.1 A.

Q8.
Is all S.S. pipe on this project to be cleaned to Class II, including all vent piping?


A8. Yes

Q9.
Flow sheets M-003 & M-004 do not show isolation valves either at the tie-in to the 1-1/2” 5000# GN2 line or on the pressure gauges.  Should these be provided?


A9.  Isolation valves for gauges not required. The GN2 interface is a 1 ½” valve, 2500 lb, with Grocloc hubs.

Q10.
Section 15924-1.2---Classification----Does the piping on the downstream relief side of pressure relief valves discharging in the vent box require other than Class IV Cleanliness level?


A10.  Any reference to using Class IV Cleaning on this job is wrong.  
Q11.
1520-3.4 (Mechanical Insulation) says we can use Fiberglass or Cellular Glass for equipment insulation ( 3”).  15991-Appendix I---under the Centrifugal Pump spec. sheet (page 23) says to use Foamglass (Cellular Glass) for the base estimate (fiberglass not mentioned) and to offer an alternate for Aerogel insulation---I don’t see anything in the bid form for such an alternate.  In your wisdom, let us know what to do---


A11.  Section 15250 specifies cellular glass (Foamglas) for pipe.  Section 15250 specifies using fiberglas or cellular glass (Foamglas) for equipment.  USE CELULLAR GLASS FOR BOTH PIPE AND EQUIPMENT.  Section 15991 pg 23 for Centrifugal Pumps has an error in the “Insulation” columns. Delete the words “FOR THE BASE ESTIMATE.  AEROGEL OR EQUAL OR SHALL BE INCLUDED AS AN ALTERNATE”  Use cellular glass (Foamglas) for pumps as noted in Section 15250.  

Q12.
 15991 Appendix I-pages 17 & 18—GV 1&2 are called gas operated globe valves---but down in the body they are called ball valves-which is correct?


A12.  Spec sheet is correct.  Valve is ball configuration with gas operator.  You can see it at Worchester web site.

Q13.
15991-3.6E says Valves, relief valves and gauges are to be cleaned by NASA Lab----does “valves” include hand regulator valves and pressure regulating valves?  Will the Lab also clean the 10-1/2” gas filters ? (F-96 thru 105-GN)


A13.  All the noted will be cleaned by the Valve Lab
Q14.
We are confused as to how the system operates. The electrical drawings indicate an overhead power service through a transformer to a power panel that feeds the area lighting and two 30 HP LN2 Pumps. E-008 indicates a termination enclosure, which is detailed on E-009. E-009 indicates that this termination enclosure feeds eight remote actuated valves. The remote valves are specified in 15991 Appendix I with limit switches, and there is a Solenoid Valve Panel (VP-3) shown on M-004.  We can find no indication on the drawings or in the specs as to how this system is to be operated or controlled. What actuates the Solenoid Valves? To where do the remote Valve Limit Switches signal? Is NASA going to operate this facility from a remote Control Center?


A14. The idea shown on the drawing is correct.  The contractor is to wire the valves to the termination enclosure.  MSFC personnel will wire from the termination enclosure to the control room.  The contractor provides no controls.  Additionally, the limit switches wires are to run from switch to terminal block, E-009.  Solenoid valves are 28VDC.
Q15.
Is rail shipment of the storage vessel acceptable?  If so, can you supply the name of your local railroad company.  Additionally,  does MSFC have a rail spur and if so, what is the number.

A15.  Contractors need to contact the railroad companies to determine rail shipping options.
Q16.
Dwg M011 Pipe Support PS-9; Our steel suppliers say the 10” x 4” x 3/8” SS tube is not available as a manufactured product.  Can this tube be fabricated from 3/8” SS plate?  Would a galvanized carbon steel tube be acceptable?


A16.  Stainless Steel required.  Item can be fabricated.

Q17.
Section 15991-3.6 Cleaning; does Para D (Class II Cleaning) apply to piping on the downstream relief side of pressure relief valves discharging into the vent box?


A17.  All cleaning of LN2 Pipe/tube to be Class II.  Vent pipe/tube cleaned to Class II.  Tank is commercially cleaned to procedure submitted and approved by MSFC.

Q18.
Should all carbon steel members of piping supports (not specified to be stainless) be galvanized?


A18.
Carbon steel supports as shown on drawings.  Paint carbon steel as specified.

Q19.
Dwg M006, Section G-Stainless Steel LN2 Vent Box; What gauge thickness should the 6’ x 6’ x 12” SS Collection Pan be?


A19.  Guage of SS Pan optional—Pan should be stiff enough to remain rigid.

Q20.
We do not see (or cannot find) a drawing for the referenced 60,000 gallon storage tank.  If there is one, please forward.  Also, should we have to purchase and resell the tank, may we have permission to fabricate an “or equal” vessel.

A20.  The tank manufacturer is responsible for tank configuration.  NASA will review and approve manufacturer’s drawing.

Q21.
Would a prime contractor’s EMR rating of greater than 1.0 automatically disqualify our bid?  


A21.  Having an EMR of greater than 1.0 would not in itself “disqualify” or make your bid “non-responsive” within the meaning of Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) subpart 14.3; however, the EMR rating will be taken into consideration as a factor in determining contractor responsibility under Subpart 9.1.  Bidders with EMR ratings higher than 1.0, or proposing subcontractors with EMR ratings greater than 1.1 may be required to submit additional pre-award survey information for the contracting officer’s consideration in making an affirmative determination of responsibility as required by FAR 9.103(b).
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